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Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 2, 2024

David Grounds

OWL SWD Operating, LLC

20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 500
Houston, Tx 77046

RE: White River Pit, Permit No. M-2008-070, Notice of Temporary Cessation TC-01 Initial
Period, Clarification

Dear Mr. Grounds:

On April 2, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your notice
to revise the permit status on the above listed site to Temporary Cessation. Additional
information was received on May 2, 2024. The Division has one clarifying question before
Notices can be sent out.

1. The date of cessation. Please specify when production ceased and when the initial 5 year
cessation period will end.

a. Your completeness response states production ceased on 3/24/2024. However,
your 2024 Annual Report indicates that last date of activity was 6/5/2021. Please
clarify the last date in which production ceased on site.

Please provide the required information by May 3, 2024. If you have any questions, please contact
Amy Yeldell.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Sincerely,

EC: Dani Cry, Consultant
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